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Date: June 30, 1999
To: D/CC BRIAN MCGUINESS-OPERATIONAL SUPPORT
From: Staff Sergeant #100 B. Giles,
I/c Homicide/Robbery Squad
Subject: ASSISTANCE FROM CST's FELL AND WOLTHERS

On Wednesday the 30% of June A/Insp. D Dureau and myself met with Cst Fell and Cst.
Wolthers regarding some information they had that may assist with the Missing Persons

Investigation.

It was very evident that these two members were very enthused to become part of the
investigative work group if at all possible,

Their information was good and has to be followed-up. It was explained that if we were fortunate
enough to acquire their assistance that the tenure in this work group would be long term of which
they voiced “ no problem™, It was also explained that they would be used for a number of
investigative functions not strictly dealing with their own issues or information and again this
appeared to be no problem.

If you would like to discuss this further let’s get together in any case I'm requesting both these
members be loaned or seconded to the Missing Persons Investigative Group sooner than later.
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